DRAFT MINUTES

At a future meeting the council will consider the accuracy of these minutes so they may be subject to change. Please check the minutes of the next meeting to confirm whether or not they have been amended

Minutes of a Meeting of Lanlivery Parish Council held on Wednesday 6th July 2022 at 7pm in Lanlivery Church

22/44 Present Cllrs Haley (Chairman), Hemmings, Paterson, Sinkins, Turner

and Wright

In attendance The Parish Clerk, Sally Vincent

Cornwall Cllr Colin Martin 2 members of the public

22/45 Apologies None

22/46 Declaration of Interests

i. **Pecuniary** – None.

ii. Non Registerable – None

iii. Dispensations - None

22/47 Public Questions

A member of the public complained again about the uneven/potholed road at Boslymon, close to Pump Cottage. Cllr Martin agreed to follow up again. A member of the public asked when the Churchyard below the village hall would be cut. Cllr Haley confirmed that the pathway had been strimmed to facilitate access and that the contractor would be cutting the remaining area as soon as possible.

22/48 Minutes of the Meeting held on 1st June 2022

It was proposed by Cllr Sinkins, seconded Cllr Hemmings and RESOLVED that the minutes be confirmed and signed by the Chairman. It was proposed by Cllr Haley, seconded Cllr Paterson and RESOLVED that a quote to clear vegetation in the Forest Field should be accepted It was proposed by Cllr Sinkins, seconded Cllr Wright and RESOLVED that Cormac should be awarded a 12-month contract to undertake RoSPA checks in the playing field.

22/49 Matters arising from the minutes not on the agenda – for report only

Cllr Martin had obtained a list of the status of enforcement cases, which he would email to the Parish Clerk; he would endeavour to get monthly updates in future.

22/50 Accounts for Approval

It was proposed by Cllr Sinkins, seconded Cllr Wright and RESOLVED that accounts to the value £397.24 be approved.

22/51 Resolutions from Councillors

None.

22/52 Correspondence – for information only

Electronic correspondence had been circulated. Correspondence was left 'on the table' for Councillors attention.

22/53 To Receive the Report from the Cornwall Councillor

Cllr Martin reported

- There was a glitch in Cornwall Council's system of enforcement. The first step in enforcement cases is to advise people to lodge a retrospective application. This is then done but often subsequently withdrawn meaning enforcement officers completely lose sight of it so measures need to be introduced to ensure that if this happens the case goes straight back to enforcement. Additionally, the enforcement clock doesn't start ticking until an enforcement notice is actually served, meaning that time can then run out and people can then apply for a Certificate of Lawful Use.
- Caravans at Pontsmill being let out as homes have been reported
- There had been a good relaunch of the Luxulyan Valley Partnership. The LVP will now look at the wider valley and not just the area owned by Cornwall Council. Four working groups have been set up to look at different aspects involved, meaning that the members can concentrate on the issues that are most important to them.
- Funding for the Royal Cornwall Museum in Truro has been refused by Cornwall Council, but it appears the criteria used to make the decision to award the money to new smaller organisations could be flawed.
 Cornwall Council was now hoping to work with the Museum to find a way forward.
- He had met with officers responsible for Cornwall Airport to push for a carbon neutral target for aeroplanes (there was already a target in place for the airport itself) and he was pleased to report that a target had now been set, meaning that by 2040 they would be net carbon neutral.
- Following another recent accident at the site, he had met with Head of Transport at the Pelyn/A390 junction and tried to persuade him to install a roundabout there. However, it appeared that there were all sorts of reasons why this would not be possible.
- Cllr Sinkins reported that she had followed another overweight lorry down the hill to Lostwithiel earlier in the day and suggested improved signage might be helpful.
- Cllr Haley reported that the white lines at Fowey Cross junction with the A390 were now completely worn away. Cllr Martin would follow up.

Cllr Martin left the meeting.

22/54 Reports from Parish Council Representatives

<u>Luxulyan Valley Partnership</u> Cllr Hemmings and Cllr Sinkins had attended the recent meeting that Cllr Martin had reported on earlier.

22/55 Planning

1. PA22/05383. Certificate of Lawfulness for existing use of former paddock adjacent to the dwelling as domestic garden. Whistow Barn, PL30 5DE. It was proposed by Cllr Paterson, seconded Cllr Wright and RESOLVED that a recommendation of no objection should be made to Cornwall Council.

22/56 Operation London Bridge

It was proposed by Cllr Wright, seconded Cllr Haley and RESOLVED that a Working Group should be set up to plan for this event. It was agreed that an advert should be placed in the Granite Towers to invite expressions of interest from members of the public/parish organisations in joining the Group. Cllr Wright agreed to take the lead on this project.

22/57 To Receive Reports (if any) from Parish Councillors

Cllr Sinkins had reported potholes in Loving Lane and by the Sandyway granite cross; they had now been filled.

Cllr Paterson reported that the road at Puddle would be closed at some point as trees had rubbed through the overhead telephone wires and they needed to be replaced.

Cllr Wright reported that close to the post box on the Redmoor Road a homeowner had put concrete blocks on the edge of the grass verge, claiming it was to slow traffic. This was narrowing the road and causing problems for vehicles, particularly as a car was often parked opposite. Given that these blocks were on the highway, it was agreed that Cllr Martin should be asked to deal with this. Cllr Wright had warned the people involved to expect a letter from CC Highways.

Cllr Turner reported that Cornwall Council was not cutting the footpaths and she feared that they would not be done unless the Parish Council joined the LMP; she had received a very negative response when she had complained to CC about the path from The Crown to Roselath.

22/58 Enforcement Issues

The following enforcement issues were presumably still at stage 1. However, it was noted that Cllr Martin was following this up.

 EN20/00637, EN21/00205, EN21/00206, EN20/01437, EN20/01437, EN21/00207, EN21/00352, EN21/00817

Date of Next Meeting 7th September 2022

Meeting Closed 8.06pm